From: Susan Dundas

To: Kelly Trout

Cc: Susan Dundas; Cassandra Allain
Subject: Key 977438

Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:29:32 AM

Good morning:

Upon a field review of this parcel, we have determined that the second structure is a
barn with a small apartment that is used for storage. Itis not a full living unit more of den
type of area.

Please make any correction for the 2024 special assessments. We have corrected 2025.
Thank you and have a great day.

Thank you,
Susie

Susie Dundas, CFE

Tax Roll Supervisor

Hernando County Property Appraiser's Office
201 Howell Ave., Ste. 300

Brooksville, FL 34601

352-754-4190 ext. 25152

352-754-4198 Fax

https://hernandopa-fl.us/



